Joey **van Elleswijk**

Interaction Designer

Joey van Elleswijk here, a twenty-four-year-old Interaction Designer based in Pijnacker, The Netherlands.

My final goal is to make an impact with my designs. Whether it is to sell, visualize or bring your design to the next level. To place a smile on people's faces or to dig deeper into emotions. However, I would like to take you on a digital journey.



CONTACT

Joey van Elleswijk Pijnacker, Netherlands

hello@joeyvanelleswijk.com www.joeyvanelleswijk.com

SKILLS

Branding
UI-design
UX-design
Webdevelopment
Graphic Design
Photography
Videography

EXPERIENCES

Freelance - Pijnacker

Freelance Web Designer

Jul 2020 - Present
I create websites and branding for various companies.

ROX - Internship student

ROX - Rotterdam

Feb 2023 - Jul 2023 . 6 mo
I worked as an independent UI/UX
designer and developer for an
internal project, responsible for
analysis, design, implementation,
and user interaction guidance

Humanoids - Internship student

Humanoids - Rotterdam
Feb 2022 - Jul 2022 . 6 mo
I worked as a UX designer and
developer. I participated in various
projects such as the Nationale
Milieudatabase, Waterwalks and

Bynder - Internship student

Kleine Grote Denkers

Bynder - Rotterdam Aug 2017 - May 2018 . 10 mo I worked as a quality assurance tester / Front-end developer.

EDUCATION

Hogeschool Leiden

Bachelor of Science - Informatica specialization in Interaction technology 2019 - 2023

Grafisch Lyceum

Media-vormgeven / Interaction Design 2015 - 2018

Wolfert Pro

Voorgezet onderwijs 2011 - 2015